C20 WHJJ WHJIY FM94

S.R. Morss
]335

Bradford, Mass. 01830

Dear Stan:

I'm pleased to verify your correet report of WHJIJ

on 15 August 1980. Yours was our first report in,

by the way. The transmitter facilities are the

same as when the station was WJAR so signal levels
@™ should be the same.

The station will unfortunately be NSP as it was in

the past, but if a test comes along on 920 I will

probably choose the same time for "maintenance".
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